Kirkland, April

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Hawk's Nest Lodge
2989 US Route 201
West Forks, ME 04985
207-663-2020

Hawk's Nest Lodge <hawksnestlodge@gmail.com>

Wednesday, October 17,2018 1:17 PM

Mirabile, Gerry J. (Gerry.Mirabile@cmpco.com); Matt Manahan; Goodwin, Mark
(magoodwin@burnsmcd.com); Parker, Lauren; DEP, NECEC; Bensinger, Peggy;
hawksnestlodge@gmail.com; twalkerfilm@gmail.com; info@kennebecriverangler.com;
diblasi.tony@gmail.com; ebuzzel@hotmail.com; gcaruso@myfairpoint.net; dpublicover@outdoors.org;
mspils15@hotmail.com; alison.quick0487@gmail.com; Carrie_carpenter@rocketmail.com;
courtneyfraley@gmail.com; eshermanbpr@gmail.com; kbraft@gmail.com; klyman9672@gmail.com;
ABuxton@preti.com; manfarr1974@yahoo.com; mwagner@insourcerenewables.com;
1withwhitewaters@gmail.com; cjohnson@nrcm.org; Jeffrey.Reardon@tu.org;
EBarrett@lewistonmaine.gov; caratunkselectmen@myfairpoint.net; mnovello@wagnerforest.com;
jtourangeau@dwmlaw.com; Benjamin.Smith@SoltanBass.com; burgess@ibew104.org;
Beckie@lametrochamber.com; Amorin@mainechamber.org; Nick Bennett;
dhedrick@roadrunner.com; RBorowski@preti.com; bpw1@midmaine.com; leadley@myfairpoint.net;
ashli.goodenow@gmail.com; oldcanadaroad@myfairpoint.net;
Nicolas.Bosse@brookfieldrenewable.com; robert.wood@tnc.org; sely@nrcm.org; Miller, Susanne;
Bergeron, Mark; Hinkel, Bill; Stratton, Robert D; Puryear, Kristen; Rideout, Megan M;
Jay.L.Clement@usace.army.mil; Melissa.Pauley@hq.doe.gov; Reid, Jerry; Witham, Gayle;
egreen@clf.org

[EXTERNAL SENDER] Public comment, to Maine PUC, referring to, New England Clean Energy
Connect, Proposed CMP Powerline Coridor,

PUC Doc Hallowell.docx

www.hawksnestlodge.com




